SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, June 13, 2022
WHERE: Firehouse
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

SUBJECT:  Regular Monthly Meeting

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse.
Alternatively, they may view/listen to the meeting as follows:

1. Follow the link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81364180103

2. Going to https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting
I.D. number located below.

3. Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 813 6418 0103



o w h WDNPR

10.

11.

12,

13.

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT MEETING ROOM & VIRTUAL VIA ZOOM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. Regular Meeting of May 9, 2022
b. Special Meeting of May 18, 2022

TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS - MAY 2022
a. Refunds: $2,380.24

b. Tax Collector’s Report

c. Vote of Yearly Suspense

FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. Monthly Expense Detail: April 2022 and May 2022

b. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2021 through May 2022
c. Cash Balance Report: May 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: May 2022 (Fire Marshal’s Reports of April and May 2022)

COMMISSIONER REPORTS

a. Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath

b. Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski

c. Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d. Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

OLD BUSINESS

a. Health Insurance for Retirees and their Dependents
b. Lyceum Road

c. Response to CVH

NEW BUSINESS
a. Sumner Brook
b. July 2022 Regular Monthly Meeting

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 49

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may view/listen
to the meeting as follows:

1

Follow the link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81364180103

2. Going to https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting I.D. number located below.

3.

Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 813 6418 0103

Page1of 1



Page 2 0of 49
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT

Board of Fire Commissioners
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 9, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom - Meeting ID 870 1555 1787

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath, Penney, an
Chief James Trzaski, staff members

ssina;

1. CALLTO ORDER
Commissioner Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:0:

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited

3. COMMISSIONER RECOGNITION AND PLAQUE PR
Former Commissioner Mary Bartolotta

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Commissioner Thazhampallath moved to
Commissioner Pessina. There werenon
close nominations for : dbyC
moved for the secreta C
as follows:

Commissioner Giuli

moved to close th ations for Vice-Chair, seconded by Commissioner Thazhampallath.
Commissioner Pessina moved for the secretary to cast one vote, seconded by Commissioner
Thazhampallath. Voting was as follows:

Commissioner Giuliano Aye
Commissioner Thazhampallath Aye
Commissioner Pessina Aye
Commissioner Kleckowski Aye
Commissioner Penney Nay

The motion passed with three Ayes and one Nay.

Page 1of 4




Page 3 of 49

Commissioner Giuliano moved to nominate Commissioner Thazhampallath as Secretary, seconded
by Commissioner Pessina. There were no nominations from the floor. Commissioner Pessina
moved to close the nominations for Secretary, seconded by Commissioner Giuliano. Commissioner
Giuliano moved for the secretary to cast one vote, seconded by Commissioner Pessina.
Unanimously approved.

5. ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
MOTION to accept the agenda as presented by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina.

MOTION to amend the agenda to include 13c Lyceum Road Discussio.
Thazhampaliath. Unanimously approved.

omm. Penney/Comm.

MOTION to amend the agenda to include 14a Discussion of L on Meeting by Comm.

Penney. The motion was not seconded.

MOTION to accept the agenda to include Discussio . Pessina/Comm.
Thazhampallath. Unanimously approved.

6. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION

Commissioner Kleckowski opened the public session a No one wished to speak.

7. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Commissioner Kleckowski closed the p

8. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a.
ruary 7, 2022 minutes by Comm. Giuliano/

MOTION to
Giuliano/Comm

e minutes of the special meeting of April 5, 2022 as presented by Comm.
ssina. Unanimously approved.

¢. REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 11, 2022
MOTION to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of April 11, 2022 by Comm. Giuliano/
Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

d. BUDGET MEETING OF APRIL 26, 2022

MOTION to approve the minutes of the budget meeting of April 26, 2022 by Comm. Pessina/
Comm. Giuliano. Unanimously approved.

Page 20f 4




a.

Page 4 of 49

TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — APRIL 2022

REFUNDS

MOTION to approve tax refunds in the amount of $431.65 by Comm. Giuliano/Comm.
Thazhampallath. Unanimously approved.

TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT

MOTION to approve the tax collector’s report by Comm. Thazhampallath/Comm. Pessina.
Unanimously approved.

10. FINANCIAL REPORTS — APRIL 2022

11. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — APRIL 2022

MONTHLY EXPENSE DETAIL: MARCH 2022 AND APRIL 2022
MOTION to accept by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina.
Commissioner Penney expressed his concern regarding the lac
After debate, Commissioner Pessina called the question. S
The motion to accept the Monthly Expense Detail: Marc
approved.

PROFIT & LOSS BUDGET VS. ACTUAL: JULY 2021 T
MOTION to accept by Comm. Giuliano/Comm
CASH BALANCE REPORT: APRIL 2022
MOTION to accept by Comm. Giuliano/Comm

n competitive bidding.
y Commissioner Giuliano.
ril 2022 was unanimously

MOTION to accept the administrativ . o/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously

approved.

12. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

BUILDING COMMITTE
s been issued a permanent certificate of

ave been met, financial and otherwise, the
town to disband the Building Committee and

13. OLD BUSINESS

a.
b.

HEALTH INSURANCE FOR RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS - Nothing to report.
DISCUSSION OF SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT BY-LAWS REVISION

MOTION to postpone this item until the budget has been adopted by the district by Comm.
Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

LYCEUM ROAD

Lyceum Road will remain an agenda item under Old Business, and Sumner Brook under New
Business.

Page 3 of 4




Page 5 of 49
14. NEW BUSINESS None.

15. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved. The meeting
adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Submitted by,

N\\= Clhsely,
Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of the meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information requirements. ;

Page 4 of 4



Page 6 of 49

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT

Board of Fire Commissioners
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 18, 2022 - 6:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 897 7981 1949

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Penney, Thazhampallath (a
Deputy Chief Jacobs

ed at 6:57 p.m.), and Pessing;

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:3

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. PUBLIC SESSION
Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the
present.

4. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public

MOTION to recess them hémpallath by Comm. Giuliano/

Commissioner read into the record a statement. The statement is attached to these minutes.

MOTION to amend the motion to offer opportunities for cost reduction to the budget. Commissioner
Giuliano called point of order stating a suggestion to reduce the mill rate would also have to include a
suggested reduction in expenditures so the numbers would match. Commissioner Penney withdrew his
motion. Commissioner Giuliano called the question, seconded by Commissioner Pessina. Voting was as
follows:

Page 10f 2



Page 7 of 49

Commissioner Kleckowski Aye
Commissioner Giuliano Aye
Commissioner Thazhampallath Aye
Commissioner Pessina Aye
Commissioner Penney Nay

The motion passed with four Ayes and one Nay.

Voting for the motion to adopt the budget as published in the draft as
5.555 mills was as follows:

May 12, 2022 and set the mill rate at

Commissioner Kleckowski Aye
Commissioner Giuliano Aye
Commissioner Thazhampallath Aye
Commissioner Pessina Aye
Commissioner Penney Nay

The motion passed with four Ayes and one Nay.

7. SET DATE AND HOURS FOR BUDGET RE RENDUM
MOTION to set the date for the budg m for June 1
Pessina/Comm. Giuliano

from 8:00 a.m. — 8:00 p.m. by Comm.

9. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Co ‘Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.
The meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.
Submitted by,
N Ease
Alyse WicEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of the meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of Information
requirements,

Page 2 of 2




South Fire District
Budget 2022 and Proposed 2023
Special Meeting - Budget

ridRA&RT
As of 05/12/2022

5/18/2022
Without Motor Vehicle Taxes and Receiving State MV Fire District Grant.
2022 Proposed A
Budget 2023 Change % Change
Property Tax Calculation '
Grand. LIst 1,129,002 1,063,409 -756,593 -8,70%
Grand List @ 99% 1,417,712 1,042,876 -74,837 -6.70%
Mill Rate * 5,373 5.555 0.183 3A41%
Taxes Billed 6,065,669 5,861,801 -213,868 ~3,63%
* Tolal Expanses minus additionat Incoms. dividad. by Grand List @ 98%
Income
Property Tax Revenue at 99% 6,005,012 5,793,283 -3.53%
Tax Supplement 25,000 0 -100.00%
Interest and Liens 28,000 30,000 7.44%
Investmant income §,000 .2,000 -80.00%
Municipal Grants and Revenue Sharing 0 0 0.00%}’
NRG 201,660 201,650 0 0.00%
State MV Fire Distrlct Grant 0 521,886 521,885 100.00%
6,264,662 6,548,818 284,156 4.54%
Expenses
Utilities
7201 - Electricity 22,787 22,600 -1.26%
7202 - Water and Sewer 2,470 2,560 1.21%
7203 « Heating 12,000 12,0001 0 0.00%
7204 « Telephona 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%
Total 40,257 40,000 -257 -0.64%
Apparatus | Vehicles
7401 « Fuel 20,000 30,000 50.00%
7403 - Vehicle R 60,000 50,000 -16.87%}
iz T 0 12,000 100,00%
7404 « Annual OSHA Inspaction 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7406 * Vehicle Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%{
Total 83,200 95,200 12,000 ' 14.42%
Insurance
7501 » Insurance - Worksrs Compansation 167,746 180,000 13.27%
7502 * Insurance - Commercial Package 51,000 51,000 0.00%
7508 » Insurance = Medical 930,826 911,911 o185 -2.03%
7504 - Insurance - Cyher 5,105 6,250 1,145 100,00%
7500 - Insurance - Life and Disability 52,716 55,504 B.29%
7512 + Pension - Deflned Contribution 350,021 370,040 5.72%
7513 » Unused Sick Time 24,786 20,600 4 -19.31%
Taotal 1,682,201 1,604,705 22,504 1.42%
Salaries and Wages
7601 - Salaries ~ Fire Department 2,860,707 2,964,700 113,993 4.00%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 170,840 186,000 14,060 8.23%|
7603 - Replacement [ Csll Backs 420,000 520,000 100,000 23.81%
7604 + Fringe Banefits 118,424 128,600 5,176 4.37%
7606 + PEB - Uncompensated Absences 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
7607 « PEB - Heart and Hypertension 289,876 206,489 71?, -28.77%
7600 + Empioyer - Soclal Security 221,984 236,038 14,064 6.33%
7610 ~Employer ~Medicare 51,916 55,203 3,287 8.33%
—-—aad A 49N Q4T A and a0 187 182 4.04%




raf2 RAST

As of 05/12/2022

Adminlstration _ :
7701 « Tax Collector's Expense 21,000 23,000 2,000 9,52%
7702 » Professional Org/ Periodicals 2,208 2,208 ol 0.00%
7703 ~Office Expenses. 3,500 3,500 0 0,00%
7704 - Auditor 7,200 7,750 560 7.84%
7705 « Professional Development 4,500 4,500 8] 0,00%
7706 + Postage 4,000 4,000 9 0.00%
7707 - Contingency 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
7708+ Commissioner's Compansation 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
7709 - Activity Expense 3,500 3,500] 0 0.00%]
7710 « Professianal Services. 35,000 36,000 Qf 0.00%
7712 « Office Equipment 1,200 1,200 0f 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Sarvices 3,300 3,300 0 0.00%
7714 + Advertising / Newsletter 4,500 4,500 0 0.00%
7715 : Lien Fees 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7716 » Archive. Services 978 78 0 0.00%
7717 » Software Support 26,5401 53,100 26,560 100.08%

Total 177,623 208,733 29,110 16.38%.
Physical Plant )
7801 - Repairs Bullding 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
7802 - Suppliés Maintenance 8,900 8,900 Q 0.00%
7803 - Services 18,000 18,000 0 0.00%
7805 » Equipment 4,600 4,600 Q 0.00%

Total 51,800 61,500 0 0.00%
Fire Department Operations
7901 + Emergency Medical Equipment 12,500 12,500 Q 0.00%j{
7902 - Computar Equip & Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
7903 » Training 30,500 30,600 0 0.00%
7904 - Public Firs Education 3,500 4,500 1,000 28,57%
7905+ Fire Fighting Equipment 14,000 14,000 0 0.00%
7906 - Spaclal Service Units 4,560 5,500 940 20.61%
7907 * Fire Marshal's Office 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7909 - Uniforms 26,500 27,150 650 2.45%}
7940 - Protective Clothing. 28,275{ 30,000 1,725 B.10%
7911 : Communications 4,500 4,500} 0 0.00%
7912 - Cellular Phones 4,700 5,200 500 10.64%
7913:- Braathing Air & Oxygen 1,500 1,500 0 0.00%
7915 + Medical Testing 3,500 3,800 300 B.57%
7916 + Breathing Apparatus-Tast & Rapair 6,000 4,600 Q ~25.00%

Total 146,035 149,650 3,615 2.48%
8999 - CNR Contribution 50,000] | 100,000 | 50,000] | 100.00%]
Total Expense 8,264,662] | 6,548,818 | 284,156] | 4.54%)




Page 10 of 49

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
MAY 18,2022
Commissioners, the following is being read into the record this evening:

The time has come to give our taxpayers of the district, including homeowners,
businesses and renters a tax break.

These are very difficult times for all as our taxpayers are struggling to make ends
meet.

We have a great fire district, the best staff and equipment as well the much-
improved station quarters.

The record of recent years indicates significant fiscal surpluses. This is very
concerning as it lends itself to unnecessary overtaxing.

As fiscal stewards of the district we shouldn’t be bringing forward a budget that
again ignores spending that could be reasonably reduced.

There are multiple spending/business practices or Opportunities For
Improvement, what | refer to as OFE’s which should be implemented.

The voters sent a clear message when the first proposed budget failed. It’s our
duty to make this next proposed budget flat or reduced.

| cannot, in good conscious, vote to support anything else.

Respectfully,

Commissioner Penney




Assessment

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000

$300,000
$350,000
$400,000

$450,000

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley:

Mill Rate Comparison

7/1/2021
Tax Bill

Mill Rate

5.373

$637.30

$806.95

$1,074.60

$1,343.25

$1,611.90

$1,880.55

$2,140.20

$2,417.85

7/1/2022
Tax Bill

Proposed
Mill Rate
5.555

$555.50

$833.25

$1,111.00

$1,388.75

$1,666.50

$1,944.25

$2,222.00

$2,499.75

Change

$18.20

$27.30

$36.40

$45.50

$54.60

$63.70

$72.80

$81.90

Page 11 of 49




Page 12 of 49

*35noyali4 Y3 Je pue
W03 IOLISIPRILYINO0S MMM I d]qejieAe st 383png

:21ey NN €202-Z2¢0T  €L£°S *918Y 1IN €202-T¢0¢

umola|ppIN — peoy ydjopuey S
[awil] [31val
IWNAN3Y343Y 139an9g

J3ANINITY LNVIHOdAI
1OI41S1a 3did HLNOS

*35noYaJi4 3y} Je pue
W0 PLISIPAIYYINOS MMM e 3]qejiene si 328png

193y [N €202-220C  €L£°S 918y IIHIN €20¢-120¢

umola|ppIN — peoy ydjopuey St
[3mwiL] [3ival
WNAN3Y343y 139an9g

J3IANINITY LNVLHOdI
10141S1d 3414 HLNOS

“asnoyailg ayj je pue
W02 JOLISIPRIYINOS MMM I 3|qejieae S| 395png

:@1ey 1INl €£202-2Z0C €L€°S @18y |IIIAl €20C-120¢

uMolIR|PPIIN — peoy ydiopuey st
[amnit] [3ival
INNAN3Y343Y 139ang

J3ANINTY LNVLIHOdINI
1O141S1d 3¥id HLNOS

*asnoyali4 ay3 1e pue
W02 1OMISIPAJIJYINOS MMM I 3|qejieAe s 393png

:91eY I[NNI €20C-220T €LE°S *91BY |IIN 220¢C-TC0T

umo1a|ppiIN — peoy ydjopuey Stp
[aniL] [3ival
INNAN3Y343Y 135ang

J3ANINIY INVLIOdIAI
1J141S1d 3dId HLNOS



Page 13 of 49

¥Z°08E’Z- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 vZ 08E’ 2~ ais 0T :S309Y FO # TYIOL aNY¥
zzvLz'e- 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 (248 TR AR A ais g :s300Y JO # 0202 ¥vd
86°¥Z- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 86°¥Z- ais 1 :S3I90Y JO # NIKITI440S AR IO
220T/52/S0 ¥85¥8
LYSOTOHIZIVYLDTAL 867 TYNY 86"~ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 86°vZ~ ads A INITIE IDIQEA 2 ¥85¥800-¥0-020
89° 8T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 8981~ ags 2 :S309Y FO # TIOIHEAMOIOW IO
2202/62/50 2472
LSYPPILO6DSSAITOT  ELTLLNY 0% "€~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 oy €- aas a ONYMM ONYA 2 0%Z%800-£0~020
2202/52/50 65L29
9%8800S9V8FSOUVHL  L86E0IY 82761~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 82°G1- ads I YISATY NYWZAD 65L2900~€0~020
95°0€2' 2~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 95 ogT g~ ais S :S300Y 3O #  HIVISE TVHH IO
2202/S0/S0 €p2STY
ad QIIHO¥IYE 0L vy 6L~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 vh6L- qds¥ SNIMIY ANY HOZOA INITYS ¢ $085100~10-020
2z02/11/S0 Z0810d
IAY TIIH ONIINOH €29 0L°205— 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0L°206- ags YNID II¥ETYA ODNOTVEL ¢ 8££T00-10-020
06 2202/52/60 £60204
IXd Q4 FLI¥YDEVA 05T ¥9°116- 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 79 TT6~ aas g TIIC NOSAWOHL ¢ pTZET00-10-020
43 2z0g/11/50 8525TYH
a¥ TTEYD bE 9919~ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 99 19~ QASHIOIYATYS 3 FITAL OTIVIIH ¢ 1£88000-10~-020
220Z/11/50 800049
IS TTASSnd 091 ZT°SL9- 0070 0070 00°0 0070 Z1°GL9~ QASYIDIEIYd ® ¥ QIAYA INSYLY ¢ 6820000-10-020
9V €8~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9V €8~ ais T :S300Y JO # 8102 ¥VE
9y €8~ 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 9v " €8- ais T :S309Y JO # WIOIHEANMOILOW IO
2202/11/80 ¥Z0TS
998L7 IN6MLEMZ 68T8EA 9p €8~ 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 9% €8- ads S SINOT ONINNY T $20TS00-€0~8T0
95°2e- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 95 22~ ais T :S3I00Y 3O § LTOZ ¥¥H
9§°22- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9522~ ais T :$300Y FO # NERIIIENS AH IO
ZZ0T/11/60 Zvees
€G6LIGHILZBTAANHZ  GZS06WY 96 2z~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 96°22- ¥ NILSAL INITd 2 Z¥22800-¥0-LT0
ad 93eq 3se]
oToTYaA/ "00T doag ueg pred 305 pred 3utd pred 984 pTed usTl PTed Ul pPTed xeg sweN  d-S # 11T
TTY 4 Teutwrsy TV Fod/Xel ON 30TI3sTa Aq deosy oN : sueg Aq deosy osuedsng oN : dsng spnyoul Iaquny TTTd Ag I9PIO ©OL 3ISTA 0Z0T OL §00Z I89X 3 SUOTITPUO

1 :9bed zz0Z/T£/50 :@3ed

: odAL ysed

2202/1€/S0 93=8Q FO SY IOT¥ISIA HYIA HLOOS

3xodeyg pungs



Page 14 of 49

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

COLLECTIONS MAY 2022

REAL ESTATE $ 3,741.88
MOTOR VEHICLE $ 2,815.75
PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 67.11
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ 826.22
BACK TAXES $ 5,882.18
CURRENT INTEREST $ 1,193.19
BACK INTEREST $ 3,469.48
FEE'S PAID $ 638.17
LIENS RELEASED $ 384.00
COLLECTIONS 2021/2022 $ 19,017.98
JULY $ 4,569,783.26
AUGUST $ 1,155,412.50
SEPTEMBER $ 51,400.62
OCTOBER $ 104,457.72
NOVEMBER $ 5493245
DECEMBER $  23,959.72
JANUARY $ 57,665.43
FEBRUARY $ 22,989.04
MARCH $ 38,169.73
APRIL $ 16,635.00
MAY $ 19,017.98
JUNE
COLLECTED YEARTO DATE $ 6,114,423.45
GRANTS RECEIVED

MUNICIPIAL GRANT IN AID $ -

MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING $ -
NRG $ 201,650.00
TOTAL GRANTS $ 201,650.00

TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE

$ 6,316,073.45

Respectfully submitted by:

l.ee Matterazzo

Interim Tax Collector, South Fire Distict




Page 15 of 49
Tax Collections

May 2022
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 4,668,861.16 $ 4,605,111.49 -$12,453.60 98.37% -$7,757.08
PP $ 926,164.13 $ 907,564.66 -$996.43 97.88% -$805.64
MV $ 458,377.54 $ 424,021.73 -$2,918.26 91.87% - -$890.00
MVS $ 73,000.41 $ 58,309.90 -$61.85 79.79% -$53.39
TOTAL §$ 6,126,403.24 $ 5,995,007.78 $ (16,430.14) 97.59% $ (9,506.11)
Submitted by:

Lee Matterazzo
Interim Tax Collector

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.



Tax Collector's Office Tel: (860) 345316 of 49
South Fire District Fax: (860) 346-6787

445 Randolph Rd.

Middletown, CT 06457

Memorandum

To: Board of Fire Commissioners

Date:  May 9, 2022

From: Lee Muscatello Matterazzo, Interim Tax Collector Z@: ) AT
Subject: Vote of Yearly Suspense

In Compliance with Section 12-165 of the Connecticut General Statutes, I hereby submit a list of
Personal Property and Motor Vehicle tax bills, which I deemed to be uncollectible at the present
time and request your approval to transfer these items to our Suspense Tax Book as of June,
2022. Items transferred to suspense are removed from consideration as assets of the district, but
not abated as a tax liability of the person against whom it was levied. The tax office continues to
collect money owed on these accounts for 15 years, per State Statue Sec. 12-164, tax
uncollectible after fifteen years. Interest on improvement liens. (a) No payment of taxes shall be
enforced by any collector or other proper officer against any person, persons or corporation
against whom they are respectively levied except within fifteen years after the due date of tax.

All suspense items are entered into our automated tax system, Quality Data Systems, and are
submitted to the Department of Motor Vehicle along with our entire delinquent list. By
submitting the list of delinquent accounts to the DMV, any future registrations of these ol
delinquent motor vehicle accounts, including suspense, will not be processed at the DMV until *
the monetary obligations to the City of Middletown are satisfied.

Motor vehicles submitted for suspense are presently not registered in Middletown, and /or the
individual or business which the registration indicates cannot be located. Personal Property
accounts or either out of business or no longer living in Middletown and are not on the
subsequent Grand List. We have sent these accounts to our collection agency for collection in an
attempt to collect the amount that is due.

I'an effort to cleén house I have suspended bankrupt accounts that are deemed uncollectable
from the 2006-2018 Grand List years. I did not suspend any accounts that match names on the -
2019-2020 Grand List.

This year’s suspense is $8,701.57 which is a increase of $17.70 from last year. The collection
agency which we are currently using was able to collect from past accounts $3,807.26 which
started on 7/1/2021. The fee that the collection agency charges is passed on to the taxpayer, so
the district does not incur any expense.




1 :300¢ FO #

TYLNINITIANS AW

[<2]
<
Y
o 80°LZ

nu 80°LZ 2202/02/%0 XD0LINYINYE PL ATOOIN YRALYNO NIVINAOL Z 9922800-%0-7102C

& 12 T § :399Y 30 § FTOIHIA HOLOW

© 86°GS z202/02/%0 XDLdOEINYE Mg IdIg0d SEYEO0L Z 6252800-€0-%102

o €9°€T 2202/02/%0 X014 0EMNYL g FTODIN YRAIYAD NIVINAOL Z 9801900-€£0~7102

8y "2 2202/02/%0 XDId0WINYE g N YRILYAD X¥¥FHD Z L6PSG00-€0-PT102

£6°2¢€ 2202/02/%0 ADEANYENNYE a4 N YWILYNO X¥YHIHD Z 96%5500~-£0~7102

2T LE 2202/02/%0 AD1d0IANYE yg ¥O N VHSYIYN ITLIVMHIVIE Z ZTESES00-£0~PT102

P0°8 1 :300Y¥ JO #  AINIJOo¥d TYNOSHId

708 2202/02/%0 XDIINEINYL g ANOIL ¥NSOTIY  Z 9900¥00-20-%102

EL VIC 8 : TIVIOL €102 : ¥X

80°26T1 9 :300Y 3O # TTIOIRIA HOLOW

70 v Z202/61/%0 XDIANGINYE g XTIEY HdHSHOUYA Z 9¥87L00-€0~£T02

£6°0€ 2202/61/%0 XOLd QEINYY Pzt OTT OI¥IOHTE AIINIANI Z 16£5900-€0~-£10¢

627 L2 2202/61/%0 X0LdNIINYE a4 N YWILYAD X99IHD Z 9Z%¥SS00-€0-€702

LT°GE 2202/61/%0 ADLAODINYE g N YWIEIYAD AMIHHD Z SZPSG00-£0-€£T0C

ZET 0¥ 2202/61/%0 ADLdNIUINYE g ¥O N VHSYIVN FALIVMHIVIE Z PLPES00-£0~ET0T

€L VE Z202/61/%0 XOLdNIINYE Mg N YHSYIVYN FIIVMHIVEE ¢ €LVEG00~£0-£10Z

§9°22 Z 3I0DY JO #  XI¥IJO¥d 'TYNOSHAI

G661 Zz0Z/61/%0 X054 QEINYE vdg YHSIEM IHOTYM XFMADNLS Z LL8TIP00-Z0-€T0C

0T L 2202/6T/%0 AOLdNEINYEL g ANOL ¥NDOTI¥Y  Z ZLOOV00-Z20-€£T10C

TL-2€2 1T : TYIOL 2102 : ¥X

LZ ST 6 :300Y¥ JO # FTIOIHIA HOLOW

PT°G1 Z202/61/%0 X0IdINYE g YHSIHEY XEIDALS Z LLETB00-E£0-2T02

z0°zh T202/61/%0 ADLANEINYE g ROD ¥ VHSIL ¥HIHOIY T TOTLLO0O-£0-ZT0C

TLET 2202/61/%0 XDLIMDINYYI piice ATTEY FIISEADIYL Z 2¥9%L00-£0~210¢

0v°LZ 2202/61/%0 X0LdNEINYE piect OTT OI¥IOATH ZLINIINI Z 0LZS900-€£0-2102

6€°GT 2202/61/%0 KDL NEINYE pict OTT OIMIDHATH XIINIINI Z 6925900-€0~2102

66°L 220Z/61/%0 ADLdNDINYE ad OTT OIY¥IDETH XIINIINI Z 8925900~€0~2102

8€°92 2202/61/%0 ADLdNWANYE Mg N YRILYND X9YITHD T TEPSS00-£0-2102

09° €€ 2202/61/%0 XOLdNINNYE ¥d N YWIIYND X¥9FHD 2 0£$5500-£0-2102

19°2¢ z2202/61/%0 XOLdNIINYE izt N VHSYIUN FIIVYMHIVEE 2 Z8YE£S00-£0-210¢

¥y LT Z :300Y 3O #  AI¥IJodd TYNOSIIL

L6°TT 2202/61/%0 ADLdNMMNYE g YHSIHEY IHOIEM XIMONLS ¢ 1S8TI¥00-20-Z102

LY"S 2202/61/%0 AD1ANIANYE g ANOL ¥NDOTIY T 8900%¥00~C0-210C

81°6ST y : TYIOL 1102 : ¥X

02" 1§ T :309¢ 3O # TYLNINIIIANS AW

0Z°18 z2202/61/%0 0 ANOHINY ¥NSOTIY¥  Z 6600800-v0-T1102

86°LOT € :300Y¥ JO # TTOIHIA HOLOW

Zv°9T z2202/61/%0 A0Id0DINYY itz YHSIFY XINDQLS Z $651800-£0~T102

96°0S zT02/61/%0 ADLd0IINYE ¥ RHOD ¥ YHSIL ¥IIHOIY ¢ 08ELLOO—-E0~TTIOZ

00" 1t 220Z/61/%0 ZOLdNIINYE ¥g WOD ¥ YHSIL WIIHOIY T 6LELLOO-E0-TIO0Z

Te30%L dew\wﬂﬂ HOSmmmmﬂm\wﬂa 3S8Ta mm5m\wﬁa umMo T, ajeq uoseay ?POD [QUEN 3sd * T1td

oN :3sTq Aq deosy ‘oN :ATuo TPl0L ‘IequnN TTTE :ISPI0 - ‘STIIE TIVY -~ 00 :9dAL ‘0Z0Z7 :xed% 1 (s) uoT3TPUOD

1 :9beg PT€0:2T 9WTL 2202/02/%0 93=2Q IDI¥LSIA F¥Id HINOS

qroday ssuadsng sssooxg



[=))
“m G9°FT 2202/02/%0T GNY¥D NO HIONOT ON T i) QIVMOHUSENYVE T Z66TS00-£0-LTOT
[e) L2 8¢ 220Z/0Z/%07 GNYED NO ¥HONOT ON a NOSYL 00SHYY 2 S9TTIS00-£0-LT0T
0 LG8 '2202/0Z/%0T QNY¥D NO YIONOT ON £ TAYAYd ZEYYATY 2 0GL0G00-£0-LT0T
i
< 9€° PS8’ T 2E :3O0V¥ JO # AI¥II0dd TYNOSHIA
mm G8 €Y 2202/02/%0 d NYHIYNOL NENIHLS T 886TP00-Z0-LT0Z
o vET06 2202/02/%0 SSANISNE 40 INO e} ATINVIS VIQHOVIS ¢ PL6TP00-20-LTI0T
v L z202/02/%0 ONI NOIIDNAO¥d OIS  Z v161%00~20-LT02
6872 z202/02/%0 OYAOM AANYS ¢ ZE8TH00-Z0-LTOT
vZ-8T z202/02/%0 TAVHOIW MVYSSO¥  Z S08TIF00-T0-LT0CT
89 181 z202/02/%0 IINVHSOV SI¥EE0¥  Z LLLTIP00-Z0-LIO0C
L8718 zz02/02/%0 SSENISNE 40 LNO 0 SHIVIDOSSY Id4¥ ¢ 06LTP00-20-LT0T
91°2T z202/02/%0 VIANYXETY YINYW ZIIMO 2 LOGTIV00-20-LT0T
88°G 2202/02/%0 dOHS dOILS ENO  Z §65T1%00-20-LT0CT
LYy~ Z8 z202/02/%0 SSANISAY 40 INO T0 I¥Eg0Y FLIHMOW  Z 962T#00-20-LT0Z
LETL zz02/02/%0 NYHIYNOL SIMET  Z 89T11v00-20-L10C
09°€1 2202/02/%0 SSENISAE J0 LOO 10 HENNYTId INFAR NITAYD INVIIVY ¢ T90T%00-20-L10¢C
91" 21 2202/02/%0 FTTIIAL SNIMNEL  Z LZOTP00-Z0-L102
ZLL 2202/02/%0 TAYI ZEANIW-NOSMOYL  Z ST0TP00-20-LI0Z
6€° ¥ 2202/02/%0 YINOL ONIW¥EH T LZ60%00-C0-LI0T
Z8°96 2202/02/%0 SSANISAY 40 100 T2 FITIVD 0ddI¥99 T ZLBOYP00-Z0-LT0Z
0" ¥2Y 2202/02/%0 DT SESIYA¥IAINT AVMNAEND  Z 6980%00-20-L10C
L8 ES z202/02/%0 SSENISAd 40 1IN0 10 YITHYQ NEEYD ¢ $980¥00-Z0-LT0T
91" 21T 2202/02/%0 AYSANIT MOITWdd T 9LLOP00-Z0-LI0T
€9°02 2z202/02/%0 ¥ SYWOHL SSOX ¢ TLLOP00-Z0-LT0Z
8161 2202/02/%0 M TAVHOIW NYOYNYTII ¢ $SL0P00-20-LT02
69°¢€ 2202/02/%0 FILEAA ATI¥YE T 8990%00-20-L10C
GE" 82 2202/02/%0 ONIINVS YSSHWYINYONOd Z 6€£90¥00-20-LT10C
06°€T 2202/02/%0 ONIINYS YSSIWYINYINOC  Z 8€£90¥00-20~L10Z
1 €C 2202/02/%0 HILYY FAOVEIA  Z LZ90%00-20-LT0Z
GZT°GT 2202/02/%0 SSENISAY d0 100 T @QIVHIIY IMSMEZAZD T 8950¥00~20-LT0T
Z17€2C 7202/02/%0 SSENISAE J0 INO fite) b0 T QYVHOIY FIDANMYD  Z GZE0H00-Z20-LT0Z
€9°02 2202/02/%0 VHSAIWVYLIS TV9EYD  Z ZO0E0FP00-20-LT0Z
L8 LLY 2202/02/%0 IYWAMANOYT SXQA¥d 9I€ ¢ 6T1Z0500-20-LT0C
8T L z202/02/%0 NROINY X9¥¥39 2 L0ZO¥00-Z0-LTO0Z
96°62 2202/02/%0 TEYVAAY NOX 4 2 96T0P00-20-LT10Z
¥6°9T 2202/02/%0 FLYISTIY  Z SLOOP00-Z0~L10Z
0Z-2Z8¥ 0T @ 'TYIOL 9102 : ¥X
B6°EIT € :300V¥ JO # FTOIBIA JOLOW
BGTLZ 2202/02/%0 ADLANTANYE pit:d T NTIVN YAM4OX  Z Z085800-£0-9102
0€£°1S z202/02/%0 ADLdNEMNYE Mg 7 NEIYY JEM¥OX 2 T086800-£0-910¢
v GE 2202/02/%0 VI¥HAEOd MYILNO ¢ Z8PPLO0-E£0-9102
Z2Z°89¢€ - L :300¥ 3O #  XINEJO¥d TYNOS¥IE
€0°6L z2202/02/%0 S$SANISAg 40 LOO T2 XAFINYIS YINHOVIS ¢ S¥6IF00~-Z0~910C
TS TL 2202/02/%0 SSANISAL A0 LNO 10 SHIVIDOSSY 139 ¢ 9ZLIP00-Z0-9102
S6°TL 2202/02/%0 SSANISAY JO LAOO ko) INEE0Y HITHMOW  Z 8821900~20-3102
06°11 2202/02/%0 SSENISANL J0 10O 10 MANNYTId INFAE NITAYD INYIIVY Z $S0TH00-20-9102
£5°98 2202/02/%0 SSANISAE J40 LNO 10 FITIVO 0ddI¥D 2 £L80P00-20-9102
LO 62 2202/02/%0 SSENISAE JI0 LNDO o YITHYQ NIZED T $98000-20-910¢C
zz°02 z202/02/%0 SSANISAY JI0 LNO 0 ML T Q¥YHOIM FIDEANYYD 2 6T1£0%¥00-20-9702
9£° 661 L : TYIOL y10Z : ¥X
Te3og dsng/eng xsmagdsng/eng asTd dsng/eng . umoy, a3eq uosesy - 2POD sweN 3Sd 4 TIT119
oN 35T Aq deosy ‘on :ATuo Te3OL ‘xequmy TTITE :ISPIO  ‘STIIE TIY - 00 :@dAL ‘0z0Z :%es% 1 (s) uoT3lTPUOD

LOTIFLSTIA #Y¥Id HLNOS
axoday ssuadsng ssaooxg

z :9beq PT:€0:CT 9WTL 2202/02/%0 =3B



mw LSTES Z202/02/%07T ONY¥D NO. gHONGT ON 19 700 AIAYA MEHAYH C 6TFOL00<E0-LT0Z
S 9V Zv 2202/02/%0'1 ANYED NO ¥YEONOT ON 9 W NYSOS AWIHOT C 9876900-£0-LT0C
O 0v°¢S 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO YHONOT ON ] T @JIVID SIWOOT ¢ TTT6900-€0-L10C
mw €0°8L 2202/02/%07 ANYED NO JIDONOT ON 9 d OI¥d NYWJIHOT Z 9668900-€0-L1I0¢C
O 98711 Z2202/02/%01 AN¥ED NO ¥EDNOT ON 5 L A0 JIWRWET ¢ v¥¥8900-£0-LT0C
3] T1°€T 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON 9 T YHJINNIL HSSYOVT Z LLLLO0O-£0~LTOC
© 8v"9¢ 2202/02/%0T1 ANY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 15 T JHIINNIL FSSVOVT Z 9LLLY900-E0-LT0C
o IL°01 2202/02/%0T ONYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON i3] ¥ HLIAY INIX Z 98L39900-€0-LT0C
80° V¢ 2202/02/%07 ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON & M YIAJOLSIYHD XJIANNIH ¢ 9SL9900-€0~-LT0C

99701 2202/02/%0T ANY¥D NO YEONOT ON 19 M YEHJOLSIYHD XTINNEA ¢ SS9L9900-€0-LTO0C

T1°21 2202/02/%0T ANYED NO ¥EINOT ON 15 W NEATHIYY INYEX ¢ 2099900-€0-LT0C

9L" 21 2202/02/%07T ONYYD NO ¥HDNOT ON 15 d NHOL dESAYH ¢ 9659900-€0-LT0C

vL"8T 2202/02/70T AN¥AD NO YEONOT ON 9 ¥ SATIYHD SANOL ¢ 8L09900-€£0-LTO0C

£v°G 220Z/02/%0T ANYTED NO ¥EONOT ON 15 FOLOIA NOS¥daddr ¢ 0£85900-£0-LT10C

8T°L 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19 "dOLOIA NOSYIIIHL ¢ 6Z8S900-€0-LT0C

9L°CT 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO HHADNOT ON 190 d0LOIA NOSYHIZHL ¢ 8285900-€0-LT0C

19°%S 2202/02/%07 GNYYD NO ¥HONOT ON o NYIIaY¥ NOSMOYL Z 7966900-€0-L10C

TT°LS 2202/02/%07T QNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 15 HLLIAT SHHDNH ¢ 786%900-€0-L10¢C

P1°91 2202/02/70T QNYID NO ¥IONOT ON 10 I 3X¥ SSINTOH ¢ 6T9%900-£0-LT0T

P11 2202/02/%07T ANVYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ NHOL AMSOLSTHH ¢ £€90%900-€0-LT0C

€979 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 1o g MNYEE ¥IDdH ¢ 610¥900~€0-LT0C

Oy 2L 2202/02/%07T QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9 T NATILIVA IMSTIAND Z 9€7€900-€0~LT0C

¥1°¢ 2202/02/%0T ONYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 90 L NEH4ILS OJUId4NOID T 9¥€2900~-€0~LT0C

0C %1 220Z/02/70T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 1o D SHUANVY ZOAY-YIDEYD ¢ £€2LT900-£0-LT0C

9L7¢1 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO HHDNOT ON 19 dS0L ¥IOYUYD ¢ FOLTS00-€0~-LT0C

L876 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥HDNOT ON i) YTESID YIDYUYD ¢ 6691900-€0~-LT0C

28 L 2202/02/%0T ON¥YO NO ¥IDNOT ON ™ ¥ ¥ET ONOTIAS ¢ €TYT900-€0-LTOC

PPoLT 2202/02/%0T ONV¥IO NO ¥EDNOT ON o M SYWOHL NYREIYES ¢ S6TT900-€£0-LT0CT

6v°¢C 2202/02/%0T ANVYD NO ¥HDNOT ON 9 M SYWOHL NYWHEYE ¢ ¥621900~€£0-LT0C

Sy 8¢ 2202/02/%0T ANYYO NO dHONOT ON 9 NIdIA SIONYYZ ¢ 88TT900-£0-LT0C

8" 1T 2202/02/%0T ONVYD NO ¥EONOT ON &) W JLIIIOYT SYIMOTE ¢ £€160900-€0-LT0C

SPTET 2202/02/%0T ANYYO NO ¥IDNOT ON 10 £ JIAYd Qo014 ¢ 8880900-£0-LT02

SETEY 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 0 W ENFTIH ADY4IC ¢ PTL8S00-E0-LTOC

0161 2202/02/%07T ONYYO NO d¥EDNOT ON 9 W SHRYL OIZINOIQ ¢ TT1L8500-€0-LTOC

£€5°61 220Z2/02/%0T ANVYO NO ¥EDNOT ON &) dap 0 IMYALs 0ssad Z 66£8S00-€0-LT0C

98°6¢ 2202/02/%0T QNVYD NO ¥ADNOT ON 1o L TIOLVYATIVYS ¥dIS0ddd ¢ 69€8G00~-£0-LT0C

F6°9L 2202/02/%07T ANYYED NO JIONOT ON 1D M XHIOWIL NOSM¥d ¢ 1208S00-£0-LT0C

8¥ 06 2202/02/%07 ANYYD NO ¥HEDNOT ON 5 N H3T SIAYd C LS6LS00-€0-LTOC

96721 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON 9 N 3FT SIAYd ¢ 9G66LS00-€0-LT0C

LG LE 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON 5 N 3HT SIAYQ ¢ GG6LS00~€£0~LT0C

8701 220Z/02/%0T ANYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 d YIHLST IFOINIAYA C 068LS00-€0-LT0T

eV 2202/02/%071 ONYYD NO ¥HONOT ON ol M INEY 3901000 C L989G00-€0-LTOT

SPTET 2202/02/7071 ANYYD NO ¥HINOT ON gtol N FLIFIOYd HIO0D ¢ 99L9S00-€0-LT0C

€L gL 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO YEONOT ON o) ANYMNAYQ OIAAYID Z §965S00-€0-LT0T

80°¥¢E Z220Z/02/%07 ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON o § TEYHOIW OTTHEYYIDID ¢ Z6LSS00-€0-LTOC

L676 2202/02/%07 QNYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON 10 ¥ AFTIIHS INOIEED ¢ CTeGS00-E0-L10C

SZT°ET 2202/02/%0T ANYID NO ¥IDNOT ON - 0 S ENQIAL TIOWEYD T 0L6¥S00-€0-LTO0C

16°6¢ 2202/02/%07 GNYYD NO {IDNOT ON o H CQTO0YYH JaN¥Edad ¢ SYTIPS00-€£0-LT0C

068G 2202/02/%0T GNYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 ¥ MOI¥M¥Ed LNVXdd ¢ 8£0PS00-€£0-LT0C

9L 1T 220Z/02/%07 ANYID NO ¥IDNOT ON o NNY ¥0I¥3qoyd ¢ G¥8E£S00~E0~-LTOT

807 L 2202/02/70T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 0 d SINOT OHTIHLOYE ¢ LTPESO0-E0-LTIOC

0L"ET 2202/02/%0T ONYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 90 MIHLYW IXSNONY¥Od ¢ TBEES00~-€0-LTO0C

00°ST 2202/02/%071 GNYED NO JEINOT ON sl d VYSSINYA LVIVHE ¢ 0€82S00-£0-LT02

TL°0T 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥HDNOT ON 19 W YNNYSOd YEVYRYD-SETVO0IdHd ¢ 02LZS00-€£0-LT0C

€8°¢ 2202/02/%07 GNYID NO ¥HDONOT ON 2 HAFSOLr LLINNEE ¢ 9862S00~-€0-LT0C

99701 2202/02/%0T QNVYD NO ¥IONOT ON ] 0 QYYMOH SIENJVE C £€66TS00-€0-LTOT

Te301 dsng/eng zemasdsng/ong 1IsSTA dsng/ang umoj EFER uosesay 9pod sweN 3sd 4 T1Td
oN :3s5Ta Ag deosy ‘oN :ATUO T®3IOL ‘ISCUMN TTTE :I9PI0  ‘STIIE TIY - 00 :°dAL ‘0z0z :Ieax 1 (s) UOTITPUOD

¢ :9beg PT-€0:2T :9WTL 2202/02/%0 :®3eq LOIHLSIQ IY¥Id HLAOS

3xodey @suadsng ss8voxg



ATOIHEIA HOLOW

m . LL"26L"2 Ml TR T 3 VIR, PIT 1300Y 3O # i
Jm 6L TT 2202/02/%01 GNYYD NO HEONOT ON ToTAT AWESYAINYW OHINWIYYR Z 8899800-£0-LTOZ "

6% ¢ 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥IHONOT ON 1O 3 NORWYY ¥TIIATYH T 16G69800-€£0-LT0C

MW SC gL 2202/02/%07T ONYID NO ¥IADNOT ON o L7 0I¥E - THZZ2YR ¢ TTP9800-€0-LTO0T

) 296° %2 2202/02/%0 X244 NENNYd g g NEIYY JEMJ0X Z 2£8G800~€0-LT0C

oo 02 %% Z202/02/%0 ADL4NEENYT g d NEIYY dHI30X ¢ SEBSBO0-E£0-LTOC

mm LO"6 2202/02/%071 ONVID NO HHONOT ON 19 © 9 TIFHILIW NNAM Z TTLS800-€0-LT0C

887671 2202/02/%01 GNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 9 TIFHDILIRK NNAM ¢ 0TLSBOO-E£0-LTO0C

80°8 220Z/02/%07T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 ¥ 9IVED LUVHSIM Z SGPS800-€0-LT0C

¥Z 9% 2202/02/%0T GNY¥D NO ¥HONOT ON 19 S N¥X39 TIHHONIM Z 08£6800-€0-LT02

18701 2202/02/%07T QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 T YALINOHD SHYITTIIM Z 9LTG800-€£0-LT0C

6T ¥ 2202/02Z/%01 ANYES NO HHONOT ON 9 W ANNYIZHD NOSYHMTIM Z Z2£1TG800-€0-LT0C

GETCT 2202/02/P07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 O THINYQ HSTVM C ZTEP800-€0-LT0C

ZL 8 2202/02/%07 GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9 YSSXTIVY HSTYM Z £€0£¥800-€0-LT0OC

140854 2202/0Z/%07T QNYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 T HYJI0dEd JA¥YM Z P8T¥800-€£0-LT0C

76°0¢€ 2202/0Z/%07T QNYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 S MNVYd JaddA Z 898€£800-£0-L102C

SZ°ST 2202/0Z/%07 GNYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 L LNEDNIA SITTTEA Z 8G8€800-£0-LT0C

£8°6G¢€ 2202/02/%07T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 YIIAYX ZHN0ZYA Z E€LLEBOO-E0-LTOT

1721 2202/02/%07 ANYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 YIII0SI¥d NIJOIHL Z £922800-£0-LT0C

8L°26 2202/02/%07 ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON 19 £ ANNIY YNVAYL Z 698T800-€0-LT0C

9T°TT 2202/02/%07 QNYYD NO HHONOT ON 19 W NOSYL INIYOYWYL Z £6LT800-€0-LTOZ

PyLT 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 M NIETIOD THILSHATAS Z £€991800-€0-LT0C

80 %9 2202/02/%07 QNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 M NIIYMYR NHOLILS Z FPEZTTBO0-E£0-LTOC

80°0¢ 2202/02/%071 QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 12 ¥ ZRY OL¥TIHLS 2 LLOTB00-£0-LT0Z

81"%¢E 2202/02/907 QANVYD NO ¥EINOT ON 19 £ UNIMIVR HMISALTIOS ¢ #6S0800-£0-L702

9L" 2T 2202/02/%01 GNYYD NO YHONOT ON 10 L ZREGHL HLIIKWS Z 6TP0800-€0-LT0C

G6 E0T 2202/02/%07 QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 O RWYAY NYWIHEHS ¢ 6786L00-€0-LT0T

287 L6 2202/02/%07 GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 3 WY¥AVY NYWIEHS C 8¥86L0O0-E£0-LT0T

98°9¢ 2202/02/%07T GNYID NO YEINOT ON 19 L L ¥YIV¥OS Z GLT6LOO-€0-LTO0Z

/AVRE RS 2202/0Z/%01 GNYYD NO YEONOT ON 19 H ¥NI¥OT SOLNYS ¢ 8€68L0O0-E0-LT0C

80°6T 2202/02/%071 GNYYD NO HHONOT ON 19 WYITIIM O9VYILNYS Z P168LO0-E0-LTOZ

6L7LT 2202/02/707T ANYYD NO ¥IODNOT ON 19 W ¥IDITY Z2INY ¢ %978L00-€0-LT0T

L8 L 2202/02/%07 QNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 10 L THYHOIW EMOYd Z 8TTBLOO-E0-LTOZ

?Z709 2202/02/%01 GNYYD NO YEONOT ON 9 £ TIINYA ISSOd Z ¥L08LOO-E0~LTOC

£€8°6G 2202/02/%0T1 ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON 19 W ¥SO¥ ZINSIYJod Z EVLLLOO-E0-LT0C

A A4 2202/02/%0T GNYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 9 W HOYANYD AMSMOMZIM Z ¥ZSLLOO-E0-LTOT

SV ET 2202/02/%0T GNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 AIAYG YIIATY Z G9PLLOO-E0~LTOZ

€P 6T 220Z/02/%0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ ANYILI¥E SVYAIY 2 YV LLOO-€0-LT0Z

€079 2202/02/p0T ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON 19 FAND SCE.CEECCORNRARCICR: Z 980LLO0O-€0-LT0T

€L°9 2202/02/p07 QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 d YNNETD 30Idd ¢ CLEQLOO~ED~LTOZ

AZANA 2202/02/%07T1 QNYED NO JEONOT ON 9 ¥ SYWOHL HDJ0d ¢ £2T9L00-€0~-LT0CT

8702 2202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9 ¥ N¥ES NIddd Z €6C5L00~-£0-LT0CT

79°¢¢ 2202/02/%0T ANYID NO HIDNOT ON 19 T TTISSNE YHILLIATTIHL Z 8TZGLO0-€0-LT0C

G0°ST 220Z/0Z/%01 ANVYD NO HHEOHNOT ON 19 W NNY ¥AIILITTEI Z S6TSLO0-E0-LTO0C

T9°11T 2202/02/%0T GNYYD NO ¥HONOT ON o T FINIVL ¥3ENIvd Z £T8%LO00-E0-LTOC

Sh LE 2202/02/701 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 W MIYANY HSIYYd 2 08LPLOO~E0-LTO0C

T0°TT Z202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 0 L MAHJOLSTYHD HAIIINOVL Z LELYLOO=E0-LTO0Z

IP° 1T 2202/02/%01 GNYYD NO YEONOT ON 19 £ YAHJOLSIYHD ¥93LI¥0 Z 062%L00-£0-LT0C

0S PP 2202/02/%07 GNYYD NO YEDNOT ON 19 L 1939049 NOSTO Z 16TVLO0-€0-LTO0C

99°0¥% 2202/02/%07 ANY¥D NO ¥HEONOT ON 19 d AHLOYOQ ¥YIONLoI0 Z OLTIPLOO-E0-LT0C

087€T 2202/02/%07 ONYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 N ITIT TYOOR Z OTTZLO0-£0-LT02

0T GT 2202/02/%07 GNYYD NO YHONOT ON 90 NI¥E HLNOW Z 0P0ZLO0-E£0-LT0T

98°TT Z20Z/0Z/%0T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19 NIYd HLNORW Z 6E02L00-£0-LT0OC

PGS LT 2202/02/%0T ANYID NO HHDNOT ON 0 ¥ JHEINYXHTIY SHTIR Z 8L9TLO0-£0-LT0Z

Te° L2 2202/02/%071 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ YISHETE NYQEIIR ¢ LL9TLOO-E0-LTOT

16°2CT . Z202/02/%0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9. ¥ YANIDNT OQUYIIRN Z 6P9TLOO-E0-LT0Z

Te30L dsng/eng xemesdsng/end 3STA  dsng/eng UMOJ a38q uocsesy . epod sweN 354 ¥ T1Td

14

tobeg

ON :3sTg Ag deosy

‘ON :ATUuQ TP3O0L

‘ToqumN TITE
PT:€0:CT

‘STTIE TIY - 00

2202/02/%0 :®3ed

todAy 10707 IeRX
LOTYLSIQ d¥Id HINOS
jaxodey ssuadsng sso00Id

1 (s) uoOT3ITPUOD



S

:abeg

ON :3asTq &g

deosy ‘oN :ATUO T®3IOL

‘roqumN TTTH

‘STIIE TIY -
2202/02/%0 :®3=Q

tadAy  ‘Qz07 xEex

[<)]
-

Lo

“W wLSTTIOL’S ‘ 222 :Te3ol puRId

ol

e TI L9 T : TYLOL 020z © ¥X

)

Z TT°L9 T :300¥ 30 # AIMEAOMd TUNOSHIA
11°L9 2202/02/%0 SSANISNE A0 1IN0 el YITHYA NIFID Z 9980%00-20-0202
96°7v9 0T : T¥IOL 6102 : ¥X
96°¥¥9 0T :309¥ 30 #  AL9E40ud TYNOSHAL
8€°80T 2202/02/%0 SSENISNY A0 IO uxe ATINYLS YENHOVIS ¢ LZ6TP00-Z0-6T02
6£°86 2202/02/%0 SSHENISNE A0 INO o SALYIDOSSY Idd  Z 9TLIP00-Z0-6102
£5°66 2202/02/%0 SSENISNE A0 INO g 193909 ILIEMOW ¢ 08ZTH00~Z0-610Z
62797 zz02/02/%0 SSENISNd J0 I0O it SANNYId INZAZ NITAYD INVIIVY 2 0901%00-Z0-6T0Z
1€°6 2202/02/%0 IRYI ZIANIN-NOSMOYL ¢ 8T0TF00-20-6T02
Z1°68 2202/02/%0 ALLANNAT IMOETSOH € SL60¥00-Z0-6T0Z
0L79TT 7202/02/%0 SSENISNE 40 LNO ko) ATTIYD 04dTIMD T 0980¥00-Z0-610Z
6679 2202/02/%0 SSENISNG A0 INO 10 YITHYG NAZ¥D  Z T580%00-Z0-6102
Ly"8T z202/02/%0 SSANISNG J0 LOO 10 AQ¥YHOIY IMSMIZAZD T 8550%00-20-610Z
8L"LT z202/02/%0 SSENISOY A0 INO v 90 7T QYYHOTE HIDANMYD ¢ LTE0%00-20-6T02
£6 686°1 LT @ TYI0L 810z : ¥X
€6°686°1 LT :3°°¥ JO #  XI¥EA0¥d TYNOSYIA
T1°%S 2202/02/%0 NYHIYNOL TIVSHIIIYI ¢ 6502¥00-20-8T0Z
£€7€0T 2202/02/%0 SSINISAE A0 INO 10 AHINYLIS VIOHOVLS Z £96Tv00-20-810%
18°€6 2202/02/%0 SSANISOY 40 INO 10 SALYIDOSSY LAY 2 8ELTIP00-Z0-810T
€0°91 2202/02/%0 SHOIANAS €FM NI4S IEN 2 0S¥T1%00-20-8102
SL V6 2z02/02/%0 SSENISAd A0 10O I 193909 FLIEMOW 2 L9ZT00~Z0-8T0Z
95°GT 2202/02/%0 SSEANISNE 40 LOO ) WENNYId INIAT NITAYD INYIIVS ¢ »p0TP00-20-8T0T
c8°8 2202/02/%0 IAYL ZEANER-NOSMOVL 2 $00I¥00-Z0-8T0Z
BT IIT 2202/02/%0 SSANISQY 40 I00 10 FITTIYD 04dT¥D  Z 0580¥00-Z0-8102
66°98% 2202/02/%0 OT1 SESTYAMEING XYMNITYS 2 9¥80v00-Z0-810Z
98719 2202/02/%0 SSENISAE 40 LNO 1o VITHYA NIE¥O ¢ 0980%00-20-8T0Z
79°80T 2z02/02/%0 1730 SITYYW ¥NID ¢ L080F00-Z0-810Z
657 LT 2202/02/%0 SSENISAY J0 1IN0 T QYVHOIY TASMHZXZD T SPS0%00-20-810Z
8y°92 2202/02/%0 SSENISAY J0 1IN0 v} ¥p T QUYHOIY FIDANYYD ¢ LOE0P00-Z0-8T0T
127 %€ 2202/02/%0 27T SETYISAGNI NONNYD 2 06Z0700-Z20-8102
18°8%6 2202/02/%0 IVWAYONQYT SAAQYd 919 2 9T20¥00-20-8T0Z
767661 2202/02/%0 ONINEIVD 3 IINYYW SOINOINY ¢ 60T0¥00-20-8T02
L8 LY 2202/02/%0 9IVISTIY ¢ 9900¥00-20-8102
6E°TIL’'Y PST : TYIOL LTIOZ : ¥X
9Z°¥9 8 :309¥ 3O # TYINIRITAINS AR
00°2 2202/02/%07 ANYYD NO MEONOT ON 15 £ INITIADOYL IIOVINMAHL ¢ S€99800-%0-LI0T
9T"TT 2202/02/%07T ONV¥S NO EONOT ON ars) ¥ NYAI ZII¥O C SE€IS800-¥0-LT0T
022 7202/02/%07 ANVED NO WIDNOT ON 19 NI¥ME FINOW Z 06¥¥800-70-LT0Z
662 2202/02/%0T GNYVMD NO ¥IONOT ON o S YIHAOLSI¥HD SWIH ¢ SPyp800-v0-LT0Z
Lp°9T 2202/02/%07T ANYYO NO ¥EONOT ON 5 £ I9E90¥ NIIYYW 2 0L0F800-$0-LI0Z
6£°62 2202/02/%0T ONYMS NO MHONOT ON 15 W ENIISIYHD ONVYNOVYH ¢ €56E€800~$0-LT0Z
6v°2 220Z/02/%07T ONYYD NO MIONOT ON v} H NIAYONIE TTIMGIE ¢ €L50800-%0-LT0Z
00°2 2202/02/507 ANY¥O NO ¥HONOT ON 1o W TI9VYST YIYAY ¢ pZE0800-%0-LT02

Te301L Qmﬂm\mﬂD H@B@W@WSW\@ﬂD UWHD nmw.Dm\w,DD umo], 23ed uoseay =) elele] |[ureN asd # HH._...m

1 {§) UOTITPUOD

IDIVMILSICO HI¥Id HIAOS

gxodey ssuadsng sso0013



7201 - Electricity

Total 7201 - Electricity

7202 - Water and Sewer

Total 7202 - Water and Sewer

7203 - Heating

Total 7203 - Heating

7204 - Telephone

Total 7204 - Telephone

7401 - Fuel

Total 7401 - Fuel

7403 - Vehicle Repairs

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 22 of 49
April and May 2022
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
— —————————
04/04/2022 Earthlight Power, LLC. 764.10 764.10
04/15/2022 KS Statebank 402.82 1,166.92
04/28/2022 Eversource 498.23 1,665.15
05/05/2022 Earthlight Power, LLC. 952.20 2,617.35
05/15/2022 KS Statebank 402.82 3,020.17
3,020.17 0.00 3,020.17
04/01/2022 Middietown Water & Sewer Dept 120.47 120.47
05/01/2022 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 218.18 338.65
338.65 0.00 338.65
04/04/2022 Eversource 1,212.45 1,212.45
05/03/2022 Eversource 1,078.44 2,290.89
2,290.89 0.00 2,290.89
04/15/2022 Frontier Communications 215.91 215.91
05/15/2022 Frontier Communications 361.25 577.16
577.16 0.00 577.16
04/23/2022  WEX Bank 2,026.48 2,026.48
04/28/2022 Dime QOil, LLC. 5,476.68 7,503.16
04/30/2022 Advance Auto Parts 139.74 7,642.90
04/30/2022 Bank of America 44.01 7,686.91
05/23/2022  WEX Bank 1,947 .46 9,634.37
05/24/2022  Ace Home Center 53.95 9,688.32
05/26/2022 Birdon NE, LLC. 26.41 9,714.73
9,714.73 0.00 9,714.73
04/14/2022 First Line Emergency 938.46 938.46
04/14/2022 First Line Emergency 5,376.34 6,314.80
04/15/2022 Petzold's Marine Center 2.99 6,317.79
04/21/2022 First Line Emergency 536.50 6,854.29
04/22/2022 First Line Emergency 1,200.00 8,054.29
04/25/2022 Key Chevrolet 2,399.00 10,453.29
04/26/2022 Key Chevrolet 51.40 10,504.69
04/27/2022 Key Chevrolet 1,979.65 12,484.34
04/29/2022 First Line Emergency 635.54 13,119.88
04/30/2022 NAPA Auto Parts 20.16 13,140.04

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2022

Page 23 of 49

Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7403 - Vehicle Repairs, continued

05/02/2022 Key Chevrolet 1,745.26 14,885.30

05/06/2022 Connecticut Power & Sport 0.00 14,885.30

05/16/2022 First Line Emergency 4,859.18 19,744.48

05/18/2022 ProTech Automotive L.L.C. 971.85 20,716.43

05/24/2022 ProTech Automotive L.L.C. 25.00 20,741.43

05/24/2022  Ace Home Center 17.61 20,759.04

05/31/2022 Bank of America 79.99 20,839.03

05/31/2022 Bank of America 215.99 21,055.02
Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs 21,055.02 0.00 21,055.02
7406 - Vehicle Supplies

04/15/2022 Petzold's Marine Center 36.99 36.99

) 04/30/2022 Advance Auto Parts 29.95 66.94

Total 7406 - Vehicle Supplies 66.94 0.00 66.94
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

04/01/2022 Benchmark Insurance Company 14,915.00 14,915.00
Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation 14,915.00 0.00 14,915.00
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

04/07/2022 Lincoin Financial - Pension 401 28,141.76 28,141.76

05/09/2022 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 29,435.51 57,577.27
Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 57,577.27 0.00 57,577.27
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

04/30/2022 Bank of America 30.25 30.25

05/18/2022 Quality Data Service, Inc 1,413.72 1,443.97

05/31/2022 Bank of America 30.25 1,474.22
Total 7701 + Tax Collector's Expense 1,474.22 0.00 1,474.22
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

04/01/2022 Middlesex County Fire Chief's Assn. 30.00 30.00

05/17/2022 Middlesex County Chamber of Commerce, Inc 25.00 55.00

05/31/2022 Bank of America 50.00 105.00
Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 105.00 0.00 105.00
7703 - Office Expenses

04/30/2022 Bank of America 23.48 23.48

05/05/2022 Misc Payer 10.00 13.48

05/31/2022 Bank of America 222.04 235.52
Total 7703 - Office Expenses 245.52 10.00 235,52

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 7




Date
7706 - Postage
04/11/2022
04/13/2022
05/30/2022
05/31/2022
Total 7706 - Postage

7708 - Commissioner's Compensation
04/06/2022
05/04/2022

Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

7709 - Activity Expense
04/11/2022
04/30/2022
04/30/2022
04/30/2022
04/30/2022
05/11/2022
05/24/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022

Total 7709 - Activity Expense

7710 - Professional Services

7711 - Legal Expense
7711A - Legal Expense - General/l.abor
04/12/2022
05/24/2022

Total 7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor

7711B - Legal Expense -H & H
04/06/2022
05/03/2022
Total 7711B - Legal Expense - H & H
Total 7711 - Legal Expense

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2022

Name

FedEx
U. S. Postmaster
FedEx
U. S. Postmaster

Paychex
Paychex

CAHILL

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Gregorio, William F. Jr.
Trzaski, James
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

Summa & Ryan, PC
Summa & Ryan, PC

Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC.
Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC.

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 24 of 49
Debit Credit Balance
———

7.69 7.69
1,144.29 1,151.98
27.29 1,179.27
1,245.72 2,424.99
2,424.99 0.00 2,424.99
750.00 750.00
750.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
150.00 150.00
33.76 183.76
33.09 216.85
37.58 254.43
52.87 307.30
59.05 366.35
84.40 450.75
129.84 580.59
82.13 662.72
33.38 696.10
174.75 870.85
111.54 982.39
68.49 1,050.88
1,050.88 0.00 1,050.88
48.75 48.75
48.75 97.50
97.50 0.00 97.50
50.00 50.00
20.00 70.00
70.00 0.00 70.00
167.50 0.00 167.50

Page 3 of 7




South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 25 of 49
April and May 2022

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
—— — ET———— T——————
7710 - Professional Services - Other
04/07/2022 Paychex 128.88 128.88
04/07/2022 Paychex 62.56 191.44
04/07/2022 Paychex 68.08 259.52
04/14/2022 Paychex 114.88 374.40
04/14/2022 Paychex 62.56 436.96
04/21/2022 Paychex 114.88 551.84
04/21/2022 Paychex 62.56 614.40
04/28/2022 Paychex 114.88 729.28
04/28/2022  Paychex 62.56 791.84
04/30/2022  Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 1,191.84
05/05/2022 Paychex 114.88 1,306.72
05/05/2022 Paychex 62.56 1,369.28
05/05/2022 Paychex 68.08 1,437.36
05/12/2022 Paychex 114.88 1,652.24
05/12/2022 Paychex 64.40 1,616.64
05/19/2022 Paychex 114.88 1,731.52
05/19/2022 Paychex 64.40 1,795.92
05/26/2022 Paychex 114.88 1,910.80
05/26/2022 Paychex 64.40 1,975.20
Total 7710 - Professional Services - Other 1,975.20 0.00 1,975.20
Total 7710 - Professional Services 2,142.70 0.00 2,142.70
7714 - Advertising / Voting
04/20/2022 Minuteman Press 765.42 765.42
04/26/2022  Wilson, William 300.00 1,065.42
04/26/2022 Petras, Anton. 200.00 1,265.42
04/26/2022 Petras, Diane 200.00 1,465.42
04/26/2022  Turro, John 200.00 1,665.42
04/30/2022 Hartford Courant - Advertising 75.33 1,740.75
04/30/2022 Middletown Press- Hearst Media Services 132.41 1,873.16
05/03/2022 LHS Associates, Inc. 650.00 2,523.16
05/03/2022 LHS Associates, Inc. 50.00 2,573.16
05/03/2022 LHS Associates, Inc. 286.67 2,869.83
05/03/2022 LHS Associates, Inc. 138.00 3,007.83
Total 7714 - Advertising / Voting 3,007.83 0.00 3,007.83
7715 - Lien Fees
04/06/2022 Middletown Town Clerk 1,150.00 1,150.00
05/10/2022 Middletown Town Clerk 20.00 1,170.00
Total 7715 - Lien Fees 1,170.00 0.00 1,170.00

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 4 of 7




7717 - Software Support

Total 7717 - Software Support

7801 - Repairs Building

Total 7801 - Repairs Building

7802 - Supplies Maintenance
7802C - COVID-19

Total 7802C - COVID-19

South Fire District

7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance

7803 - Services

Total 7803 - Services

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Monthly Expense Detail Page 26 of 49
April and May 2022
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
04/01/2022 websolutions 105.00 105.00
04/30/2022 Bank of America 408.00 514.00
05/31/2022 Bank of America 408.00 923.00
05/31/2022  Bank of America 409.00 1,332.00
1,332.00 0.00 1,332.00
04/30/2022 Bank of America 276.85 276.85
276.85 0.00 276.85
04/30/2022 Bank of America 49.32 49.32
49.32 0.00 49.32
04/28/2022 Ace Home Center 13.49 13.49
04/28/2022  Ace Home Center 36.98 50.47
04/28/2022  Ace Home Center 19.99 70.46
04/28/2022  Ace Home Center 8.44 78.90
04/30/2022 Bank of America 10.65 89.55
04/30/2022  Bank of America 32.96 122.51
05/24/2022  Ace Home Center 10.04 132.55
05/24/2022 Ace Home Center 4.49 137.04
05/24/2022 Ace Home Center 8.99 146.03
05/31/2022 Bank of America 102.60 248.63
05/31/2022 Bank of America 95.59 344.22
34422 0.00 34422
393.54 0.00 393.54
04/06/2022 Comcast 100.80 100.80
04/06/2022  JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 50.00 150.80
04/07/2022 Comcast 19.14 169.94
04/09/2022 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 115.25 285.19
04/12/2022 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 974.94 1,260.13
04/25/2022  All Waste 152.00 1,412.13
05/06/2022 Comcast 100.80 1,512.93
05/07/2022 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 121.00 1,633.93
05/07/2022 Comcast 18.14 1,653.07
05/11/2022 JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 50.00 1,703.07
05/25/2022  All Waste 152.00 1,855.07
1,855.07 0.00

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

1,855.07

Page 5 of 7



South Fire District
Monthly Expense Detail

April and May 2022

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment
7901C - COVID-19

Total 7901C - COVID-19

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment - Other

Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment - Other

Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

7903 - Training

Total 7903 - Training

7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Total 7805 - Fire Fighting Equipment

7906 - Special Service Units

Total 7906 - Special Service Units

7909 - Uniforms

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Page 27 of 49

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
E— ——————
04/29/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 43.92 43.92
04/29/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 43.92 87.84
04/29/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 39.24 127.08
05/11/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 219.60 346.68
346.68 0.00 346.68
04/13/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 248.40 248.40
04/29/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 361.27 609.67
04/29/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 39.24 648.91
05/03/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 48.60 697.51
05/10/2022 CLIA Laboratory Program 180.00 877.51
05/11/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 190.28 1,067.79
05/24/2022 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 355.50 1,423.29
1,423.29 0.00 1,423.29
1,769.97 0.00 1,769.97
04/08/2022 Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 465.00 465.00
04/29/2022 Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 385.00 850.00
04/30/2022 Bank of America 30.00 880.00
05/18/2022 Connecticut Building Officials Ass.-CBOA 60.00 940.00
05/18/2022 Connecticut Building Officials Ass.-CBOA 60.00 1,000.00
05/31/2022 Bank of America 37.20 1,037.20
1,037.20 0.00 1,037.20
04/30/2022 Bank of America 103.41 103.41
05/06/2022 Hall's Power Equipment 429.99 533.40
533.40 0.00 533.40
04/30/2022 Bank of America 41.52 41.52
41.52 0.00 41,52
04/05/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 30.00 30.00
04/05/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 1,004.00 1,034.00
04/05/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 853.00 1,887.00
04/05/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 87.00 1,974.00
04/08/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 60.00 2,034.00
04/08/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 609.75 2,643.75

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 6 of 7




South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 28 of 49
April and May 2022

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
—————

7909 - Uniforms, continued

04/08/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 1,125.75 3,769.50

04/08/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 47.50 3,817.00

04/08/2022  Security Uniforms, Inc. 227.75 4,044.75

04/08/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 52.00 4,096.75

04/13/2022  Security Uniforms, Inc. 225.00 4,321.75

04/22/2022  Security Uniforms, Inc. 1,044.00 5,365.75

04/27/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 84.00 5,449.75

04/27/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 74.00 5,523.75

05/23/2022 Security Uniforms, Inc. 95.00 5,618.75
Total 7909 - Uniforms 5,618.75 0.00 5,618.75
7912 - Cellular Phones

04/11/2022  AT&T Mobility 426.77 426.77

05/11/2022  AT&T Mobility 426.77 853.54
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones 853.54 0.00 853.54
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

05/05/2022 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 597.38 597.38

05/05/2022 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 1,080.25 1,677.63
Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 1,677.63 0.00 1,677.63
8999 - CNR Current Year

04/06/2022 Higgins Electric, Inc. 28,000.00 28,000.00

04/20/2022 Higgins Electric, Inc. 8,583.45 36,593.45
Total 8999 - CNR Current Year 36,593.45 0.00 36,583.45
TOTAL 174,659.89 10.00 174,649.89

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 7 of 7



South Fire District

Bank of America Purchase Details

Billing Time Period: 4/01/2022 - 4/30/2022

Page 29 of 49

Pulgt;l::se Vendor Description of Purchase Line ltem P.O. # Amount
Account # -5135 (Deputy Chief)

3/31/22 Home Depot Fertilizer 7801 21-010 $276.85

4/1/22 Sam’s Club Lysol (4 packs of 3) COVID 7802 21-011 49.32
Misc. house supplies 7802 21-011 10.65

4/5/22 Sam’s Club Paper plates, cutlery (Xavier 7709 21-007 33.76
hosted breakfast)

aj7/22 Cumberland Farms Fuel for U-Haul rental (Ukraine FF 7401 44.01
equipment drive)

4/7/22 Home Depot Packing tape (Ukraine FF 7703 21-004 23.48
equipment drive)

Account # -6599 (Chief)

4a/6/22 CFPC Fire Officer Il reciprocity for State 7903 21-015 30.00
of CT certification (LT Handley)

4/6/22 Amazon Scissors for Dive Team 7906 21-018 41.52

4/8/22 Amis Crispy Bagels Bagels/cream cheese for officer’s 7709 21-007 33.09
meeting

4/16/22 Founders Agreement Cloud Services-April 7717 21-009 409.00
2022

4/18/22 Brady Worldwide Lockout satchel w/shoulder strap 7905 21-017 103.41

4/18/22 Restaurant Depot Disposable coffee cups 7802 21-011 32.96

4/23/22 White Pages Address subscription service — Tax 7717 21-002 30.25
Office

4/26/22 llliano’s Lunch for poll workers 7709 21-007 37.58

4/26/22 llliano’s Dinner for poll workers 7709 21-007 52.87

TOTAL $1208.75




Page 30 of 49
South Fire District

Bank of America Purchase Details

Billing Time Period: 5/01/2022 - 5/31/2022

Pu::;:se Vendor Description of Purchase Line ktem P.O. # Amount
. : ~ Account #-5135 (DeputyChief) @~
5/6/22 CT Power & Sport Solenoid-Starter (repair part for 7403 79.99

APV)
5/17/22 Sam’s Club Bottled water 7708 21-007 129.84
Misc. house supplies 7802 21-011 102.60

; - ~_Account # -6599 (Chief) . , ;

5/3/22 Founders Agreement Cloud Services-May 7717 21-009 409.00

Technology 2022

5/9/22 Staples Misc. office supplies; ink for 7703 21-004 222.04
printer

5/9/22 Amazon HVAC AC furnace filters (1 12-pk) 7802 21-011 95.59

5/12/22 llliano’s Meal for staff — brush fire 7709 21-007 82.13

5/17/22 Founders Agreement Cloud Services-June 7717 21-009 409.00
2022

5/20/22 Stop & Shop Lunch items in honor of EMS 7709 21-007 33.38
Week

5/20/22 Restaurant Depot Lunch items in honor of EMS 7709 21-007 174.75
Week

5/24/22 Whitepages Address subscription service 7701 21-002 30.25

5/25/22 CT Power & Sport Side net for APV 740 215.99

5/25/22 Vero Cucino Pizza — Adopt-a-FF graduation 7709 21-007 111.54
celebration (Farm Hill School)

5/26/22 Middlesex Chamber | Member breakfast (Chief Trzaski 7702 21-x003 50.00

of Commerce and DC Jacobs)

5/27/22 Restaurant Depot Items for Adopt-a-FF graduation 7709 21-007 68.49
celebration (Farm Hill School)

5/27/22 Amazon Replacement part for smoke 7903 21-015 37.20
machine

TOTAL $2,251.79




Income
4101

4210

4901

- Property Tax Revenue
4102 -
4103 -
4104 -
4105 -
4107 -
4109 -
4125 -
4204 -

Interest and Liens

Tax Refunds

Fees

Prior Year Tax Collections
Tax Supplemental MV
Grants - FEMA

Grants

Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing

- NRG Tax Revenue
4301 -

Investment Income

 Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Expense
7201

7401

7403 -
7404 -
7406 -

7501

7509

7601

7602 -
7603 -
7604 -
7606 -
7607 -
7609 -
7610 -

7701

7702 -
7703 -
7704 -
7705 -

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

» Electricity
7202 -
7203 -
7204 -

Water and Sewer
Heating

Telephone

- Fuel

Vehicle Repairs
Annual OSHA Inpection
Vehicle Supplies

* Insurance-Workers Compensation
7502 -
7503 -
7504 -

Insurance - Commercial Package
Insurance - Medical

Insurance - Cyber

- Insurance - Life and Disability
7512 -
7513 -

Pension - Defined Contribution

Unused Sick Time

+ Salaries - Fire Department

Salaries - Administrative
Replacement / Call Backs

Fringe Benefits
PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp
PEB-Heart and Hypertension
Employer - Social Security

Employer - Medicare

- Tax Collector's Expense

Professional Org / Periodicals
Office Expenses
Auditor

Professional Development

South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Page 31 of 49
July 2021 through May 2022
Jul 21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5,936,697.88 6,005,012.00 -68,314.12 98.86%
46,528.19 28,000.00 18,528.19 166.17%
-25,949.36 0.00 -25,949.36 100.00%
6,888.19 0.00 6,888.19 100.00%
63,910.77 0.00 63,910.77 100.00%
58,309.90 25,000.00 33,309.90 233.24%
53,950.26 0.00 53,950.26 100.00%
38,368.48 0.00 38,368.48 100.00%
28,091.72 0.00 28,091.72 100.00%
201,650.00 201,650.00 0.00 100.00%
2,775.43 5,000.00 -2,224 .57 55.51%
4,169.05 0.00 4,169.05 100.00%
6,415,390.51 6,264,662.00 150,728.51 102.41%
20,904.56 22,787.00 -1,882.44 91.74%
1,911.43 2,470.00 -558.57 77.39%
11,080.67 12,000.00 -939.33 92.17%
2,552.74 3,000.00 -447.26 85.09%
29,303.44 20,000.00 9,303.44 146.52%
72,376.08 60,000.00 12,376.08 120.63%
1,195.00 1,200.00 -5.00 99.58%
348.04 2,000.00 -1,651.96 17.40%
161,810.00 167,746.00 -5,936.00 96.46%
42,304.00 51,000.00 -8,696.00 82.95%
678,027.04 930,826.00 -252,798.96 72.84%
5,420.72 5,105.00 315.72 106.19%
43,476.37 52,716.00 -9,239.63 82.47%
310,816.21 350,021.00 -39,204.79 88.80%
0.00 24,786.00 -24,786.00 0.00%
2,530,569.52 2,850,707.00 -320,137.48 88.77%
126,947.56 170,940.00 -43,992.44 74.26%
519,331.26 420,000.00 99,331.26 123.65%
109,616.46 118,424.00 -8,807.54 92.56%
11,259.74 10,000.00 1,259.74 112.60%
127,515.47 289,876.00 -162,360.53 43.99%
203,634.29 221,984.00 -18,349.71 91.73%
47,625.73 51,916.00 -4,290.27 91.74%
14,362.57 21,000.00 -6,637.43 68.39%
2,055.64 2,205.00 -149.36 93.23%
2,699.53 3,500.00 -800.47 77.13%
0.00 7,200.00 -7,200.00 0.00%
150.00 4,500.00 -4,350.00 3.33%
No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 1 of 2




Expense, continued

7706 -
7707 -
7708 -

7709

7710 -
7712 -
7713 -
7714 -
7715 -

7716

7801

7901
7902

7910
7911
7912
7913

Postage
Contingency

Commissioner's Compensation

+ Activity Expense

Professional Services
Office Equipment
Actuarial Services
Advertising / Voting

Lien Fees

- Archive Services
7717 -

Software Support

* Repairs Building
7802 -
7803 -
7805 -

Supplies Maintenance
Services

Equipment

- Emergency Medical Equipment
- Computer Equip & Supplies

7903 -
7904 -
7905 -
7906 -
7907 -
7909 -

Training

Public Fire Education
Fire Fighting Equipment
Special Service Units
Fire Marshai's Office

Uniforms

- Protective Clothing

» Communications

- Cellular Phones

- Breathing Air & Oxygen
7915 -
7916 -
8999 -

Medical Testing
Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
CNR Current Year

Total Expense

Grant Purchases

7919

« FEMA Grant - Training

Total Grant Purchases

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Page 32 of 49
July 2021 through May 2022
Jui ‘21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

3,686.01 4,000.00 -313.99 92.15%
0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
8,250.00 9,000.00 -750.00 91.67%
3,334.18 3,500.00 -165.82 95.26%
21,517.42 35,000.00 -13,482.58 61.48%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
2,800.00 3,300.00 -500.00 84.85%
3,705.29 4,500.00 -794.71 82.34%
1,180.00 1,200.00 -20.00 98.33%
585.00 978.00 -393.00 59.82%
20,974.71 26,540.00 -5,565.29 79.03%
20,830.16 20,000.00 830.16 104.15%
5,553.02 8,900.00 -3,346.98 62.39%
11,356.17 18,000.00 -6,643.83 63.09%
4,234 .98 4,600.00 -365.02 92.07%
7,331.76 12,500.00 -5,168.24 58.65%
1,396.74 2,000.00 -603.26 69.84%
30,383.72 30,500.00 -116.28 99.62%
-100.00 3,500.00 -3,600.00 -2.86%
7,662.54 14,000.00 -6,337.46 54.73%
1,777.64 4,560.00 -2,782.36 38.98%
1,601.15 4,000.00 -2,498.85 37.53%
24,801.60 26,500.00 -1,698.40 93.59%
20,857.24 28,275.00 -7,417.76 73.77%
1,018.07 4,500.00 -3,481.93 22.62%
4,503.34 4,700.00 -196.66 95.82%
811.00 1,500.00 -689.00 54.07%
2,895.00 3,500.00 -605.00 82.71%
4,446.74 6,000.00 -1,553.26 74.11%
158,372.68 50,000.00 108,372.68 316.75%
5,452,940.23 6,264,662.00 -811,721.77 87.04%

11,642.01

T tres0r
No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 2 of 2




CASH Unrestricted:

Cash Balances:

Restricted Funds:
CNR

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
May 2022

Tax Collector - Savings
Operating - Checking
Total:

Post-Employment Benefits

Submitted by:
Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

$

& o

Page 33 of 49

2,816,277.48
135,810.39

2,952,087.87

1,822,963.09
614,395.19




Page 34 of 49

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

South Fire District Board of Commissioners
From: Chief James Trzaski

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the Month of May 2
Attended monthly telecommunications meeting
Attended Village of South Farms firefighter appreciation lunch
Attended Middlesex Chamber of Commerce breakfast meeting
Attended Middletown Kids Health and Safety Fair
Assisted with Fire Academy pump operator class hosted by SFD
Facilitated the swearing in ceremony of Kyle Krystofik
Facilitated a uniform committee meeting
Attended meeting about the River Front development
Facilitated a meeting with Coginchaug High School administration in regards to an intern shadowing
Worked with agencies in regard to River Road forest fire

o Media interviews, thank you letters to responding departments

Attended Adopt-A-Firefighter graduation event for Farm Hill School
Marched in Memorial Day Parade

e Incident Responses:

May 1, 2022 14 Portland Street ~ Middletown Structure Fire
May 1, 2022 408 Plains Road Haddam Structure Fire
May 10, 2022 River Rd and Aircraft Rd Forest Fire
May 10, 2022 Freeman Rd and River Road Forest Fire
May 11, 2022 174 Freeman Rd Structure Fire
May 16, 2022 Lyme Dive Call
May 16, 2022 Guilford Dive Call
May 21, 2022 Dive Call
May 22, 2022 Dive Call

James Trwgacke

Chief James Trzaski



Alarm Date Between {05/01/2022} And {05/31P2022B5 of 49

Incident Type Summary

Special Incident Type

Service Call

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Good Intent Call

Fire

False Alarm & False Call

10

20

30

60

70

80

90

100



SouthFire

Page 36 of 49

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Alarm Date Between {05/01/2022} And {05/31/2022}
and FDID =

"07121"

and District =

Census = "5418.00"

"MO2

" and

Incident-Exp#

Alm Date

Alm Time

Location

Incident Type

22-0000704-000
22-0000717-0600
22-0000725-000
22-0000727-000
22-~0000738-000
22-0000766-000
22-0000775-000
22-0000782-000
22-0000795-000
22~-0000805-000
22~-0000819-000
22-0000823-000
22-0000827-000
22-0000828-000
22-0000829-000

05/08/2022
05/10/2022
05/11/2022
05/12/2022
05/13/2022
05/19/2022
05/21/2022
05/22/2022
05/23/2022
05/25/2022
05/29/2022
05/29/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022

Total Incident Count 15

06/03/2022 16:59

11
15
15
00
13
14

09:

04
15

10:

10
17
01
09
13

122

:55

112

114
:25:
122
:43:
149:
:34:
04:
:59:
149
26:
:55:
:06:
: 30
:05:
:31

12
45
36
48
06
41
00
07
05
58
39

09

1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
2 EASTERN DR /00002 EASTE
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
135 HOLMES DR /CVH - WOOD
70 OBRIEN DR /CVH - WHITI
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
17 CEDAR LN /00017
1225 SILVER ST /CT

1 LABELLA CIR
1 LABELLA CIR
135 HOLMES DR
1 LABELLA CIR
1 LABELLA CIR

/CVH
/CVH
/CVH
/CVH
/CVH

CEDAR
JUVENI
- EDDY
- EDDY
- WOOD
- EDDY
- EDDY

70 HOLMES DR /CVH - DUTCH
39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI

321
611
611
321
611
321
321
733
611
311
611
743
611
381
611

EMS call,
Dispatched & cancelled en ro

excluding vehicle

Dispatched & cancelled en ro
EMS call,
Dispatched & cancelled en ro

excluding vehicle

EMS call, excluding vehicle
EMS call,
Smoke detector activation du

excluding vehicle

Dispatched & cancelled en ro
assist EMS c¢
Dispatched & cancelled en ro

Medical assist,

Smoke detector activation, n
Dispatched & cancelled en ro
Rescue or EMS standby

Dispatched & cancelled en ro

Page 1




Page 37 of 49

Office of the Fire Chief
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

- 860-347-6661

May 12, 2022

Executive Director Annette Cochefski
The Village at South Farms

645 Saybrook Road

Middletown, CT 06457

Annette,

On behalf of South Fire District thank you, the staff, and residents for recognizing our
department for National Firefighter Day on May 4, 2022. Our members enjoyed meeting
and talking with the residents, along with the delicious lunch that was provided.

South Fire District is fortunate to have a community partner with The Village at South

Farms and we look forward to continuing our relationship. As always South Fire District
remains available to assist at any time.

With Gratitude,

mes Trzaski
Fire Chief



Page 38 of 49

THANK YOU

1 o
To AW\ ™~— “&n A02

T o 3WnAing you mma;‘\'exm\ks |
w\ Wind assxs ce an Wbhday feA anoblems

aom¥. Qoumaeds i¥ Q,as wme
‘\3:-\3 hz.\p 2, two sladt o o Showad

\Naun Yo amect Wu's mh\@m WAL
5.\4\\\&.&1\\6 Yarg wesd Nained. TY s so

nee Yo Vme coJass aAe HAUa fn us,
as iwe Ao tonals. dou ang. So VWY

wadtz&‘ anl s A—S‘m%_%m’\le,
%Q%s S



Page 39 of 49

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
MAY MONTHLY REPORT TO

South Fire District Board of Commissioners
From: Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs

Commissioners,

I am submitting a report detailing some recent activities during the month of May 2022

e Facilitated daily HR requests and assisted with administration staff needs
e Village of South Farms Budget information/Review

e Village of South Fire Appreciation Lunch

e Chamber Meeting

e Student Shadowing Meeting

e Kirystofik Swearing in ceremony

e 3" Grade Adopt a FF program award with FF Turenne

e Attended daily shift briefings

e Attended SFD Commissioner meeting

o Facilitated general vehicle maintenance and needed repairs.
e Maintain house supplies with misc. vendors

e Maintain EMS supply orders

e Uniform Committee Meeting with Vendor

e Assist in preparations with upcoming budget requirements
e Attended Budget Voting Meeting

e Attend Ukrainian emergency responders supply event update

Incident Responses:
May 1% 14 Portland Street ~ Middleown  Structure Fire
May 1% 408 Plains Road Haddam Structure Fire
May 16" 3910 Durham Road  Guiford Dive Team Emergency

Page 1 of 2



Page 40 of 49

May 21st Keeny Road Mutual Aid-Lyme  Dive Team Emergency

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Chief Russy Jacobs

Page 2 of 2




SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Of the City of Middletown

MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief James Trzaski

From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of April, 2022:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

-Final — Whiting Adult Fire Setter Education Class Presentation
-Assist Student MxCC Fire Safety Presentation Project
-Attended Middlesex Chamber of Commerce Meeting
-58 Arbutus Street - Oil Tank Removal

-100 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-70 Maynard Street - conducted fire drill

-2030 South Main Street - Oil Tank Removal

-20 Pheasant Drive - Emergency Action Plan Signing
-600 Highland Avenue - conducted fire drill

-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill

-100 Training Hill Road - conducted fire drill

-140 Wilderman’s Way - Egress Meeting

-Attended Beman School Safety Committee Meeting
-Attended CT Fire Marshal Assoc. Conference

Inspections:
-278 South Main Street - apartment building inspection

-540 Saybrook Road - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-140 Wilderman’s Way- Gas Line Inspection with Building Dept.
-342 South Main Street - apartment building re-inspection

-99 East Main Street - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-565 East Main Street - apartment building re-inspection

Page 1 of 2

Page 41 of 49



Page 42 of 49

Inspections cont.:
-55 Bidwell Terrace - apartment building re-inspection

-18 Farm Hill Road - apartment building re-inspection
-3 Omo Street - apartment building re-inspection

-139 Main Street Ext — assembly inspection

-79 East Main Street - apartment building re-inspection
-36 Walnut Street - apartment building re-inspection

-347 Fowler Ave - tent inspection with Building Dept.

Training:

-Fire Protection Systems Class at Connecticut Fire Academy

-Community Risk Reduction in the Community Critique from NFPA
-Virtual Career Development - Current Trends in Fire Prevention - Session 1

-Virtual Career Development - New Technologies in Fire Prevention - Session 2

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
April, 2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 43 of 49

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Of the City of Middletown

MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief James Trzaski

From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of May, 2022:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting
-Meeting with Middletown Fire Marshal Office
-410 Saybrook Road - Fire Safety Presentation

-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill

-Attended Middletown Kids Health & Safety Fair

-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill

-Participated in Adopt-A-Firefighter Visit and Lunch at Firehouse - Farm Hill School
-600 Highland Avenue - conducted fire drill

-Wrap up Meeting for Middletown Kids Health & Safety Fair

-Fire Poster Participation Certificate Distibution

Inspections:
-20 Pheasant Drive — health care inspection

-31 Dejohn Drive — business inspection

-25 Silver Street - apartment building inspection

-26 Silver Street - apartment building inspection

-68 Farm Hill Road - apartment building inspection

-175 East Main Street — business inspection

-222 Main Street Extension — business inspection

-230 Main Street Extension — business inspection

-1250 Silver Street - health care inspection with Health Dept.
-99 East Main Street - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-605 Saybrook Road Suite D — assembly inspection

Page 1 of 2



Page 44 of 49

Training:
-Virtual Career Development - Sprinkler Class - Session 1

-Virtual Career Development - Sprinkler Class - Session 2
Incidents:

-Investigate Large Brush Fire by Freeman and River Road

-174 Freeman Road — Structure Fire Investigation

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
May, 2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 45 of 49

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

Fire Chief: James Trzaski
From: Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of May, 2022:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
— 410 Saybrook Road -Fire Safety Presentation

—140 Wildermans Way -Test/Inspect new fire alarm system
-Kids Health and Safety Day Meeting

-140 Wildermans Way -Sprinkler Damper and Alarm Test
-1 Wildermans Way — Fire Drill

-600 Highland Avenue — Fire Drill

-99 East Main Street — Inspection with Building Department
-Adopt a Firefighter Graduation

-Code Enforcement Meeting (virtual)

-1 Wildermans Way — Fire Drill

Inspections:
-20 Pheasant Drive — group home - Inspection

-338 Bartholomew Road — group home — Inspection
-1250 Silver Street — residential — Inspection

-31 DeJohn Drive — business — Inspection

-25 Silver Street — residential — Inspection

-26 Silver Street — residential — Inspection

-68 Farm Hill — residential — Inspection

-222 Main Street Extension — business — Inspection

-230 Main Street Extension — business — Inspection

-175 East Main Street — business — Inspection

-605 Saybrook Road Suite D — assembly - Inspection
Page 1 of 2



. . Page 46 of 49
Training:

-Computer Fire Modeling

Incidents:

-Brush Fire (River Road)
-Multiple Brush Fires (Route 9)
-Dive Call in Portland

-Smoke in Residence on Newtown Street

Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut
May, 2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 47 of 49

Office of the Training Captain
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

June 9, 2022

Greetings,

| am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Training Division for the
month of May 2022.

Training Activities:

-The month of May has been largely dedicated to training personnel on Mayday procedures.
This is being performed at 2 acquired structures on Eastern Dr, which the City has given us
access to. These structures are scheduled to be demolished (eventually) as part of the
Riverfront project. However, we expect to have access to these buildings for months to come,
which is an enormous benefit to us.

-Engine Driver/Operator qualification-FF Swan

-5/14-3 members completed Safe Boater/Personal Watercraft Licensing (required)
-5/19-Dive Training

-Various Company Officer training sessions

Other Activities:

-Assisted with budget process (2™ round)

-Assisted CFA with hosting Basic Pump class & logistics

-Ongoing equipment demo for SEEK thermal imaging camera

-Ongoing revision of Mayday and Rapid Intervention policies and procedures
-Ukraine Relief Drive podcast

-Ongoing work on Port Security Boat Grant

Emergency Responses:
-Structure Fire, 180 Johnson Street, Middletown
-Brush Fire, Aircraft Rd & River Road

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Training Captain

Page 1 of 1



SouthFire

Page 48 of 49
Training Classes by Category
Class Date Between {05/01/2022} And {05/31/2022}
——————— Default--—~——--
Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
+DIVE Dive Training
05/19/2022 17:00 Dive Training 1 S 4.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 4.00 0.00 0.00
APV35 APV 35 Driver Training
05/02/2022 13:30 APV 35 Driver Training 1 A 2.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 2.00 0.00 0.00
DRAFT Drafting
05/03/2022 11:00 Drafting 1 B 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.00 0.00 0.00
DT01l General Driver Training
05/01/2022 08:00 General Driver Training 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/01/2022 09:00 General Driver Training 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 2.00 0.00 0.00
DT40 Marine - Safe Boating Course
05/14/2022 09:00 Marine - Safe Boating Course 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 8.00 0.00 0.00
FRRSTFRFIGHT Forrest / Wildland Firefighting
05/06/2022 13:00 Forrest / Wildland Firefighting 1 A 1.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.50 0.00 0.00
MAYDAY May Day operations
05/09/2022 10:00 May Day operations 1 D 4.00 0.00 0.00
05/10/2022 10:00 May Day operations 1 A 2.00 0.00 0.00
05/12/2022 10:00 May Day operations 1 C 2.00 0.00 0.00
05/16/2022 13:00 May Day operations 1 S 2.00 0.00 0.00
05/17/2022 09:30 May Day operations 1 D 2.50 0.00 0.00
05/19/2022 13:30 May Day operations 1 B 2.50 0.00 0.00
05/20/2022 09:30 May Day operations 1 C 2.50 0.00 0.00
06/10/2022 14:15 Page 1




SouthFire

Training Classes by Category

Class Date Between {05/01/2022} And {05/31/2022}

Page 49 of 49

——————— Default--------
Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
MAYDAY May Day operations
05/24/2022 09:30 May Day operations 1 C 3.00 0.00 0.00
05/25/2022 13:00 May Day operations D 2.00 0.00 0.00
05/27/2022 09:30 May Day operations 1 B 2.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 25.00 0.00 0.00
PUMP TRAININ Pump Training
05/03/2022 10:00 Pump Training 1 B 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.00 0.00 0.00
Total Classes: 18 Grand Totals: 44.50 0.00 0.00

06/10/2022 14:15

Page

2




